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November 1i h
, 2009

Mr. Neil McKay,
Manager, Facilities
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P lE4

Dear Mr. McKay:

Re: Union Gas Limited
East Owen Sound Project
EB-2008-0139

Pursuant to Condition 2.5 of the Board's Conditions of Approval for the above-noted project, and
in particular Phase I of the project, that being between Meaford and Thornbury, please be advised
that the pipeline was tested on September 18th

, 2009 and was in service on September 23,2009.

Sincerely,

'/)10P~G
Ma~Jl) Patrick
Administrative Analyst, Regulatory Projects

cc: Z. Crnojacki (Chair, OPCC)
Murray Costello
G. Marvel
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